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January 24, 2025

Robert C. Swain Via Email
Deputy County Attorney

12 Southeast 1st Street

Gainesville, Florida 32601

bswain@alachuacounty.us

Re:  Alachua County Board of County Commissioners and Alachua County
Supervisor of Elections v. Perry, et al., Case No. 1D2024-2604 (Fla. 1st DCA)

Dear Bob:

This will confirm our previous email discussions regarding our maximum fee for
representation in the First District Court of Appeal. We agree that the maximum fee for our
services in the First District Court of Appeal will not exceed $75,000.00, for which sum we
understand the Alachua County Board of County Commissioners will be solely responsible. This
will also serve to amend our “pre-engagement” letter of October 8, 2024, and the engagement
letter of October 22, 2024, to that extent. Of course, should this matter subsequently travel to the
Florida Supreme Court, we would have to revisit the figure.

erely,
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Peter D. Webster
Carlton Fields, P.A.

Peter D. Webster

Carlton Fields, P.A.
Carlton Fields, P.A. practices law in California through Carlton Fields, LLP.



